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August 9, 2017 

Federal Communications Commission  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1803  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: C3K1803 with original 

grant date of July 21, 2017. The changes filed under this application are: 

 

Change 1: Software enabling of DFS bands without any hardware change 

Change 2: Addition of DFS Master capability would change Model 1803 to a limited 

single module. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jennifer Liu 

Compliance Engineer, 

Microsoft Corporation. 

 


